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Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 2:02 PM

To: ali@arplusd.net

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBR 1000A & SHA 8277R ALONG/AT BRAS BASAH TOWARDS 

BEACH ROAD ON 06/07/2020

Attachments: GIA-addendumform3.pdf

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20007098/T1rs3 

 

ALI REDA– BY EMAIL ONLY 

[POLICY HOLDER] 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

                                                         

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SBR 1000A & SHA 8277R ALONG/AT BRAS BASAH TOWARDS BEACH ROAD ON 

06/07/2020 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against 

you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

We have received a claim from SHA 8277R against your motor insurance policy. 

                 

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in 

writing within the next 7 days i.e. by 25/12/2020 after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant 

on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver 

against the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident. 

 

Please be informed that the reported accident Date & Location is incorrect. Kindly assist to fill up attached form. 

                 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 

vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it 

will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

(Motor Claims Dept) 

 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> CITYCAB PTE LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 199502839G. [A] Lee Su Li

2
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204577) HYUNDAI I40 1.7 D CRDI F/L ABS AIRBAG 4DR (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Clm Created Reg No: SHA8277R. Acct Date: 2020/07/06. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG). Workshop: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) [A] Lee Su Li

4
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/07/17 [A] Lee Su Li

6
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(Express)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Label Added (23):Express. [A] Lee Su Li

9
08 Jul
2020
11:18

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] Lee Su Li

10
20 Jul
2020
08:12

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Date:2020/07/06->2020/07/11. Acct Time:15:00:00->20:05:00. Pol No:2100450872->210045
0872-04.

[I] AIG
OneClaim

Integration
User

11
21 Sep
2020
15:34

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

12
18 Dec
2020
12:05

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

13
02 Feb
2021
15:18

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

14
02 Feb
2021
15:18

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

15
10 Feb
2021
16:56

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

16
10 Feb
2021
16:56

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

17
10 Feb
2021
16:56

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

18
10 Feb
2021
16:57

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

19
10 Feb
2021
16:58

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

20
19 Mar
2021
15:28

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

21
19 Mar
2021
15:29

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] Jaslin Kok

Chin Yi

22
03 Jun
2021
11:25

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

23
03 Jun
2021
11:26

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

24
24 Aug
2021
11:20

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

25
06 Sep
2021
11:06

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Low,

Xianyu

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=96103854&CFTOKEN=af039b729019957b-F9F362A2-9FE8-0F18-8037FEE13D71A42F&USID=3251&RID=5406793
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=96103854&CFTOKEN=af039b729019957b-F9F362A2-9FE8-0F18-8037FEE13D71A42F&USID=3251&RID=5406793
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=96103854&CFTOKEN=af039b729019957b-F9F362A2-9FE8-0F18-8037FEE13D71A42F&USID=3251&RID=5406793
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AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

26
06 Sep
2021
11:30

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP)

[I]
Subramaniam,

Divyashni

27
06 Sep
2021
11:31

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO

[I]
Subramaniam,

Divyashni

28
06 Sep
2021
11:41

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Date:2020/07/11->2020/07/06. Acct Time:20:05:00->20:00:00. Pol No:2100450872-04->210
0450872.

[I] Low,
Xianyu

29
09 Sep
2021
12:01

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

30
09 Sep
2021
12:01

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

31
09 Sep
2021
12:01

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2016/08/25.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

32
09 Sep
2021
12:01

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

33
16 Dec
2021
10:26

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:1348.25:Liability: 100%*Quantum:(a)CORw/GST:$2,193.50+ (b)LOR(3days x $112.67):$33
8.01+ (c)LOI(3days x $50): $150 +(d)LTA search fee: $7.49 = Total: $1,348.25**Recommended 2 r
epair days + 1 PRS=3days

[A] Jaslin Kok
Chin Yi

34
20 Dec
2021
11:54

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/07/17 [I] Yong,
Joanne

35
20 Dec
2021
11:54

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:1348.25. [I] Yong,

Joanne

36
03 Jan
2022
12:40

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

37
03 Jan
2022
12:41

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

38
03 Jan
2022
12:55

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

39
25 Feb
2022
11:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

40
25 Feb
2022
11:01

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

41
17 Mar
2022
12:04

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

42
17 Mar
2022
12:04

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

43
04 May
2022
17:51

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

44
04 May
2022
17:51

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

45
17 May
2022
16:04

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:2689.00:Based on video, after turning, OI changed lane and collided with 3rd party. Liability
not in OI's favour.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

46
19 May
2022
08:54

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

47
19 May
2022
08:55

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

48
23 May
2022
15:14

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

49
23 May
2022
15:15

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

50
23 May
2022
15:47

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

51
25 May
2022
13:46

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

52
21 Jun
2022
09:54

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2020/07/17. Mandate Remarks: Once you have clear OI then re sub
mit the mandate thank you

[I] Yong,
Joanne

53
21 Jun
2022
09:54

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00:Once you have clear OI then re submit the mandate thank you [I] Yong,

Joanne
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AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

54
04 Jul
2022
12:32

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:2689.00:Hi, Please refer to my email dated 04/07/22. No response/feedback from insured till
date.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

55
14 Jul
2022
11:49

Video
Downloaded Downloaded OI VIDEO [I] Yong,

Joanne

56
14 Jul
2022
11:50

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident (TP) [I] Yong,

Joanne

57
14 Jul
2022
11:52

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2020/07/17. Mandate Remarks: Once you have clear OI then re sub
mit the mandate thank you

[I] Yong,
Joanne

58
14 Jul
2022
11:52

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:2689.00:Once you have clear OI then re submit the mandate thank you [I] Yong,

Joanne

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
[23/05/2022 15:35] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
OI called back. He is not in SG. Will send him an email with 3rd party video.
[23/05/2022 15:18] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
Called OI, Ali Reda. Not pick up.
[13/07/2020 12:09] Lee Su Li:
OINR *** SENT OUT FIRST NON-REPORTING LETTER



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2534217 08 Jul 2020
11:24:01

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SHA8277R SBR1000A 11.00

2590759 21 Sep 2020
15:14:17 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SHA8277R CHAN JIA LE xx.xx

2667239 02 Feb 2021
15:18:07 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SHA8277R Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi xx.xx

2667240 02 Feb 2021
15:18:23 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SHA8277R Jaslin Kok Chin
Yi xx.xx

2723711 09 Sep 2021
12:01:28

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SHA8277R SBR1000A 11.00







